

CANDO Board Meeting Minutes – 6/8/22

In attendance: Maggie, Brendan, Marisa, Chel

1. Updates.

Maggie noted that John has been having some health issues, so has not been able to be active in recent board activities and meetings.

2. Fundraiser planning.

A general discussion was held about the idea of planning a fundraiser for CANDO. Possible themes were raised, including one around Prince/Springtime/Everything Purple. Will look into possibility of having it at the Sabathani Community Center. Chel noted that her partner is an MC and would be interested in a paid position for the event. Chel also offered to provide flowers for the event. Maggie thought the budget for the entire event would be, at a minimum, \$1,500; Chel thought it would be \$3,000 minimum. Meghan said she has a friend who would volunteer as a bartender. Marisa wanted to know what would the fundraising goal amount be, how much tickets would cost, and whether it would be pitched as a gala or a community event. These questions need further discussion.

3. Announcement.

There will be an information session about no-knock warrants held by a professor from St. Thomas University on 3/21/22 at Sabathani.

Meeting adjourned.